DESK PACKET

(ITEMS THAT CAME IN AFTER MEETING PACKET WAS POSTED)

6. Building Setback Permit; KPB File 2022-098
PC Resolution 2022-37
Lot 1A, Block 1, Clearwater Subdivision Harpring Replat; Plat KN
2005-126
No Surveyor / Harpring
Funny River Area



Quainton, Madeleine

From: Planning Dept,

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Quainton, Madeleine

Subject: FW: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Building Setback Permit; KPB File 2022-098; PC RES 2022-37
Lot 1A, Block 1 Clearwater Subdivision Harpring Replat; Plat KN-2005-126

Attachments: 4 photos of house, shed and garage - Harpring.pdf

Madeleine

From: Blaine D. Gilman <bdgilman@gilmanlawak.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Planning Dept, <planning@kpb.us>

Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Building Setback Permit; KPB File 2022-098; PC RES 2022-37 Lot 1A, Block 1 Clearwater
Subdivision Harpring Replat; Plat KN-2005-126

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or
providing information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, know the
content is safe and were expecting the communication.

Please accept these four photos as laydown items for the above referenced Building Setback Permit. The photos are of
the structures that encroach on the 20’ building setback. Thanks.

Blaine

Blaine D. Gilman, Esq.

Gilman Law LLC

10672 Kenai Spur Highway Suite 112
Kenai, Alaska 99611

(907) 398-0840

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Gilman Law LLC which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the private use of the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is
prohibited.

If you received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (907) 283-2600 immediately.
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